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BID # CON22-01 ADDENDUM NUMBER 03

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR:
Food Service
3/8/2022

TO: ALL CONTRACT BIDDERS OF RECORD

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Request for Proposals
dated January 31, 2022, with amendments and additions noted below. This Addendum consists of a total

of two (2) pages.

CONTINUATION FROM ADDENDUM 01 QUESTION #11

QUESTION #11: Please provide the results of the last student preference and/or satisfaction survey.
ANSWER #11: Please see below

Student Forum and Question of the Week Questions

Why did you choose NHTI? (o, Sivvee Wend” Vere & v Years ago ond She
Gectie lined 14

What is a good experience you hdve had at NHTI? On the flip side, has there been a not so good

experience that you have had? S'Ve Yoeen afhes ©f 3e  Qer Cowrg e\ a,/.;( The mede
So YNy Clend s, Tnere Vo Vg ij&h\‘/ﬁ oad Ak 'Séanaz

How has your experience been with faculty using Canvas for your classwork? Do they have

similar formats or has each instructor been different? S WA€ C&rvas ¥ Lociy ﬂ‘r‘ lig et
Nouerer eme RUREesars  goy's marte (v ey 0 Qg v, W“é 9"” ;; Qider

Each of you have roles that you play in life, and qualities you identify with, TeII me about your i"(\f (\G\ v 2

role and identity as a student? What impact does it have on your life? What does this

role/mdent mean to you asyou compare |t to the other roles or identities that are apart of you?

RN e 3 .\n Chie ¥ be G +ud4~a Veez ang pbc ‘\y [
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What would you want to téli your facu lty'f‘ What do you want them to know about you as a

student? Vy)haé‘go you wish faculty understood about you? ¥ Y47 v Xenih xWem {he 4 do
OS: NeC dvie WesY Ry ek Ge Very $hent,

Tell me about a class/course experience that you will look back pon and remember? Was this

experience entertaining, inspiriting, boring, frustrating? md CWss /eourse ex()‘?'\emr iy

et € Lgs Ghle do G Guerijuiry Ve # Les  Tosd CHize iy Ol Lot h, )

What do you think about the food options axiallable on campus? axvid o’ - ' ?7
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Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum with the Proposal Form.
Failure to do so may disqualify the Bidder.

NOTE: IN THE EVENT THAT YOUR BID HAS BEEN SENT TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO RECEIVING THIS
ADDENDUM, RETURN THE ADDENDUM WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIME WITH ANY CHANGES YOU MAY
WISH TO MAKE AND MARK ON THE REMITTANCE ENVELOPE BID INVITATION NUMBER AND OPENING
DATE. RETURNED ADDENDA WILL SUPERSEDE PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED BID.
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COMMUNITY COLLEGE
system of New Hampshire

Bidder

By

Date

(This Document Must Be Signed)

Name

(Please Print or Type Name)



